



SEATTLE CENTRAL COLLEGE

Associated Student Council

Associated Student Council Board Meeting

January 29, 2024

3:00 PM – 4:00 PM

ASC CONFERENCE ROOM 362

STUDENT LEADERSHIP BUILDING 1701 BROADWAY

Join Zoom Meeting:

<https://zoom.us/j/96271797912?pwd=Ym1TbVpqMjlnZVV4S2lnaWdZRU1Tdz09>

Meeting ID: 962 717 97912

Passcode: 897966

Associated Student Council Members

Fatimah Mohamed AbdullahiExecutive of Administration
 Rio TakahashiExecutive of Communication
 Huyen “Helena” Luong.....Executive of Finance
 Samantha FangExecutive of Issues & Concerns
 Alex AkmatovExecutive of Legislative Affairs
 Nina LopezExecutive of Student Success
 TBDRepresentative, Health Education Center
 TBD.....Representative, Wood Technology Center
 TBD.....Representative, Seattle Maritime Academy
 Kimberly HoAssociates of Administration
 Dongyou ChenAssociates of Finance
 Truce MontoyaAssociates of Outreach

Advisor: Katie Wallace

QUESTIONS?

Associated Student Council Staff – Seattle Central College
 1701 Broadway Seattle, WA 98122
 (206)-934-3890

asc-admin.central@seattlecolleges.edu

**** BARRIER FREE LOCATION – REASONABLE ACCOMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST****

ASSOCIATED STUDENT COUNCIL (ASC) AGENDA

A. CALL TO ORDER (1 min)

Chairperson: Nina Lopez: **Executive of Students Success** called the meeting to order at 3:00pm

B. ROLL CALL (1 min)

All ASC members except Katie attended.

C. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS (1 min)

- Jared Rogers (QTC)
- Dasha Kravchinskaya (CAB)

D. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (5 min)

a. Updates --- Jared Rogers

Jared considers having affirming apparel for transgender students to be safe at school.

He talked about it with Dr. Bradley Lane and EDIC (Equity, Diversity, Inclusion, and Community) and asked for 10 thousand dollars for guaranteed access. The current financial resources outside of school are; 1, GSBA and 2, Seattle Foundation.

Dr. Bradley Lane has not been able to approve his offer since he has been hiring a new president.

Hopefully, the final decision will be made in late March.

b. CAB updates ---Dasha Kravchinskaya

Lunar New Year will be held on February 13th.

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (2 min)

Fatimah moved to approve minutes from the January 08, 2024, and Alex seconded it, Minutes approved.

F. OLD BUSINESS (20 min)

a. Legislative Affairs Updates --- Alex Akmatov

More in-depth information will be discussed during the developmental meeting.

It went successfully, and Constructions at HEC is Frank Chop's project. Alex will bring a paper with Frank Chop's projects to the development meeting.

No representatives from South and North Seattle campuses, therefore more outreach is needed.

Start to work on Bylaws for next year.

b. S&A Committee Updates --- Huyen "Helena" Luong

Helena went to Shoreline and South college for budget hearings.

South has a new dean, which resulted in no representatives for Legislative Day.

Monthly expenses will be shared next week.
Wood Tech missed the application this week.

G. **NEW BUSINESS** (10 min)

- a. New Dean Updates --- Katie Wallace
The new Dean, Dr. Kunbi Ajiboye, starts on Wednesday, Feb. 1, but she will start her new role remotely. Here's her projected schedule:
Feb 1 - 2: Remote Work from Victoria
Feb 5 - 9: F2F in Seattle
Feb 12 - 16: Remote Work from Victoria
Feb 19 - 23: F2F in Seattle
Feb 26 - Mar 1: Remote Work from Victoria

H. **COMMITTEE REPORTS** (10 min: updates on committee work/projects/discussions)

- a. Communications Committee | Rio and Eric start working on making ASC website bio tomorrow.
b. Issues and Concerns Committee | Mondays 1:00-2:00pm

No meeting due to TUB session plan

- c. Services and Activities Fee Committee | Tuesdays 1:00-2:00pm
d. Student Success Committee | Mondays 1:00-2:00pm
e. Student Advocacy Committee | Asked about our favorite ice-cream flavors.
f. Student Union Building Committee | made a few updates on TUB PowerPoint and the Second Info session will be on Thursday this week, February 1st.

I. **INDIVIDUAL REPORTS** (10 mins) other committee updates, interactions with students, administrator meetings, other reports. Etc.)

- a. Fatimah Mohamed Abdullahi – Nothing to report
b. Rio Takahashi – will join a meeting for Seattle Collegian to apply to their photographer position.
c. Sam Fang – Nothing to report
d. Alex Akmatov – Alex and Fatimah will work on making a survey for the Professional Development Faculty Workshop. Calling for help to come up with a few ideas.

- e. Nina Lopez – Nothing to report
- f. Helena Luong – Nothing to report
- g. Kimberly Ho – Nothing to report
- h. Dongyou Chen – Nothing to report
- i. Truce Montoya – EDIC has an Open house. Truce, Rio, Noa, and Charlie will have a kickoff meeting for ASC social media account tomorrow.
- j. Katie Wallace - Nothing to report

J. **ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting was adjourned at 3:29 pm.